Our ref: S0/2024/124453/02-L01
The Planning Inspectorate Your ref: Deadline 1 (D1) -
National Infrastructure Planning 24/09/2024
Temple Quay House (2 The Square)
Temple Quay Date: 05 November 2024
Bristol
Avon
BS1 6PN

Comments emailed to
M60Simisterlsland@planninginspectorat

e.gov.uk>

SIMISTER ISLAND - M60/M62/M66 DEADLINE 1 - DEADLINE 3 (5/11/2024)
M60/M62/M66 SIMISTER ISLAND

From: Whittingham, Sylvia

Sent: 05 November 2024 11:00

To: M60 Simister Island <M60Simisterlsland@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: ‘M60/M62/M66 Simister Island Interchange Project - Deadline 3

The Planning Inspectorate
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Temple Quay

Bristol

Avon

BS1 6PN

Deadline 3 (D3) — 5 November 2024

Thank you for notifying us on this deadline 3 consultation stage for the Examining
Authority.

We can confirm that we have no further comments to make.

Many thanks

Kind Regards

Environment Agency

Richard Fairclough House Knutsford Road, Warrington, WA4 1HT.
Customer services line: 03708 506 506
www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Cont/d..
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Sylvia Whittingham

Planning Advisor | Sustainable Places | Greater Manchester, Merseyside, Cheshire
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Latchford,
Warrington WA4 1HT

E - - 'ironment-agency.gov.uk

Yours faithfully

Mrs SYLVIA WHITTINGHAM
Planning Advisor

Direct dia! [
Direct fax
Direct e-mail | cVironment-agency.gov.uk
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